Grahme Walsh

From: Neville <neville.prashad@sympatico.ca>

Sent: September-21-12 6:18 PM

To: customerserviceto

Subject: PDI concerns, 4065 Brickstone Mews, Mississauga
Attachments: IMG-20120512-00006 .jpg; Master Bath.jpg
Importance: High

Hello Customer Care,

Sep. 20, 2012 PDI suite 1606, Floorplan 6, at 4065 Brickstone Mews, Mississauga.

The accent tiles over the tub in the master bathroom appears to be a red tone and does not correspond with the Tower 1
Package B colour scheme. This was not mentioned during the PDI because the colour scheme was not on hand. Please

have this changed to match the original colour scheme. As well, the sides of the Fridge are Black and it was agreed that
we would have Stainless Steel appliances according to the sales contract.

Attached is the Bathroom patterns for Package B

We would appreciate the adjustment.
Thank you,

New owners,

Neville Prashad
Tessa Prashad
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